
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  22 January 2010 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Colette Scheermeyer 
OUR REF: 9/2/064/0030 
 
Dr Curtis Marean 
1 Market Street 
Mossel Bay 
6500 
 
Dear Dr Marean 
 
PERMANENT EXPORT PERMIT: No.80/09/11/011/52 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the export of about 300 samples from geological and archaeological 
context collected from Pinnacle Point PP5-6 (about 200 samples) and geological surrounds (about 100 
samples) around Mossel Bay. It is understood that Dr Marean will prepare the thin sections that will 
be delivered to Prof Paul Goldberg for micromorphology analysis (Department of Archaeology, 
Boston University) and to Dr Panagiotis Karkanas for geochemical analysis (Ephoreia of 
Palaeoanthropology-Speleology, Greece). 
 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


